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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

REGION | EL E.&SE
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAGUPAN CITY f‘,‘.’“' DAg i
DATEA N
Division Memorandum TRACKING Ny
No.i\% , s. 2022
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads
Sports Coordinators
Assistant Sports Coordinators
Coaches and Trainers
All Others Concern

From: AGUEDO C. FERNANDE;%(‘ZESO Vv

Schools Division Suparyﬂt nt/s@_,

Subject: NATIONAL VIRTUAL REFRESHER COURSE FOR DEPED
TECHNICAL OFFICIALS AND COACHES IN SEPAKTAKRAW

Date: April 7, 2022

1. The DepEd Region | through the Palarong Pambansa Secretariat shall
conduct the “Two-Day Refresher Course for DepEd Technical Officials
and Coaches in Sepaktakraw” via virtual platform on April 11-12, 2022.

2. The activity aims to update and upgrade the knowledge and skills of
Sepaktakraw Technical Officials and Coaches in the laws of competition
especially on Regu and Doubles Events and enhance their interpretation of
the rules and regulations.

3. The Schools Division Office through the SGOD select the followi_ng technical
officials and coaches to represent Dagupan City in the said refresher
course.

Mr. Filemon C. Rivo (Technical Official) — Bonuan Boquig NHS
Mr. Rommel Tello (Coach) — Calmay Elementary School

4. For information and immediate dissemination.
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Address: DepEd SDO, Burges st., Dagupan city
Telephone No.: (075) 615-2645/(075) 615-2641
Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph

|




